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From: Charlene Furtado [furtadoc@stlucieco.org]

Sent: Tuasday, March 18, 2010 3:51 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Groveland-Notice of Service - Request for Production

Attachments: Groveland-Notice - 1st Production.pdf

Daniel S. Mcintyre, Esq., St. Lucie County Attorney, 2300 Virginia Avenue, Fort Pierce, Florida 34982; mcintyred@stlucieco.org
Docket No. 090445-WS; In RE: Application of Grove Land Utilities, LLC to operate a Water and Wastewater Utility in Indian River
County, Okeechobee and 5t. Lucie Counties, Florida

Board of County Commissioners of St. Lucie County, Florida

1 page

Notice of Service of Response to First Request for Production of Documents to St. Lucie County

Chariene (A, Furiede

Legal Assistant

St. Lucie County Attorney's Office
2300 Virginia Avenue

Fort Pierce, Fiorida 34982
FurtadoC@Stlucieco.org

772 462-1420 (Voice)

772 462-1440 (Fux)
NOTICE: All communications, including attachments, sent to or received by this Office are considered public record and subject to disclosure.

Please Note: Florida has very broad public records kaws. Most written communications to or frem County officials regarding County busingss are public records available to
the public and media upon request. It is the policy of St. Lucie County that all County records shall be open for persona! inspeption, e_xammataon and / or copying. Your e~
mail communications will be subject o public disciosure unless an exemption applies to the communication. If you recelved this ermail in ercor, please notify the sender by

reply e-mail and delete all materials from all computers.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application of Grove Land Utilities, LLC Docket No. 090445-WS
Yo operate a Water and Wastewater Utility
in Indian River County, Okeechobee and

5t. Lucie Counties, Florida

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPONSE TO FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION
OF DOCUMENTS TO ST. LUCLE COUNTY

St. Lucie County serves its Response to First Request for Production of Documents via U.S.
Mail this 16th day of March 2010 to:

John Wharton, Esq.

F. Marshali Deterding, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Ralph Jaeger |, Esq.

General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard QOak Bivd
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Tom W. Coneley, I1I, Esq.
P.O. Drawer 1367
Okeechobee, FL. 34973

George Glenn, Esq.
Assistant County Attorney
Indian River County

1801 27" Street

Vero Beach, FL 34966

Michael Minton, Esq.

Lee Dobbins, Esq.

1903 South 25™ Street, Suite 200
Ft. Pierce, FL 34947

Respectfully submitted this 16th day of
March 2010, by:

s/ Danie| S. McIntyre
Daniel 5. McIntyre, Esq.

County Attorney

St. Lucie County, FL
2300 Virginia Avenue
Fort Pierce, FL 34982
Fla Bar No. 287571
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